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Bid No:  ITB 2022008   
Name of Bid:  Key Largo School Fire Alarm and Intercom System Replacement 
Post Date:  3/30/2022 
Notice Post Time:  4:00 p.m. 
 
Q&A Response No: 2 
 
Q1. Do they want all of the intercom speakers replaced?   

A1. No, only those that are not working.  Please provide a unit price per speaker for this item. 

 

Q2. Will we be replacing the speaker systems in the Gym? 

A2. No, only replace those that are not working.   Please provide a unit price per speaker for this 

item. 

 

Q3. Will there be double sided clocks in the halls? 

A3. No 

 

Q4. How many classrooms in each building?   

A4. Please see table provided. 

 

Q5. How many existing speakers in the hallways? 

A5. Please see table provided.  

 

Q6. How many speakers in the offices common areas? I want to make sure the information on 

the drawings are 100% accurate. 

A6. Please see table provided.    

 

Q7. Will there be double sided clocks in the halls? 

A7. No 
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Location Wall mount Speaker/Clock Ceiling Mounted Speaker Callswitch Common Area Speaker/clock Resource Room Existing Exterior Speakers
Building 10 perimiter 8
1st floor Hallway 16
Media Center 1 11 1
Pod 1-108 5 5 1
Pod 1-116 5 5 1
Pod 1-124 5 5 1 2
Pod 1-133 5 5 1 1
Pod 1-141 5 5 1 2
2nd floor hallway 12
Pod 1-216 4 4 1 1
Pod 1-224 5 5 1 1
Pod 1-233 5 5 1 2
Pod 1-241 5 5 1 2
3rd floor hallway 11
Pod 1-316 4 4 1 2
Pod 1-324 5 5 1 1
Pod 1-333 5 5 1 1
Pod 1-341 5 5 1 1
TOTAL 64 50 64 13 16 8

Building 10



Location Wall mount Speaker/Clock Ceiling Mounted Speaker Callswitch Common Area Speaker/clock Resource Room Existing Exterior Speakers
Building 11 perimiter 3
Seating Area 6 2
Kitchen 4
Lounge 1 1
Control room 1 1
After Care 1
Dressing Rooms 2

TOTAL 15 0 4 0 0 3

Building 11



Location Wall mount Speaker/Clock Ceiling Mounted Speaker Callswitch Common Area Speaker/clock Resource Room Existing Exterior Speakers
Building 4 perimiter 2
Building 4 Interior 4 6 1

TOTAL 4 6 1 0 0 2

Building 4



Location Wall mount Speaker/Clock Ceiling Mounted Speaker Callswitch Common Area Speaker/clock Resource Room Existing Exterior Speakers
Building 5 perimiter 4
Hallway Speakers 3
Band Rm 1 1
Guidance 3 1
Art 1 1
Video 2 2
Health 1 1
Tech 2 2
CRT 1 1

TOTAL 11 3 9 0 0 4

Building 5



Location Wall mount Speaker/Clock Ceiling Mounted Speaker Callswitch Common Area Speaker/clock Resource Room Existing Exterior Speakers
Building 6 perimiter 5
Hallway Speakers 2
Music 1 1
Day Care 1 1
Gym 1 1
Art 1 1
IT 1
Spanish 1 1
AHEC 1 1
ESE 13

TOTAL 20 2 6 0 0 4

Building 6



Location Wall mount Speaker/Clock Ceiling Mounted Speaker Callswitch Common Area Speaker/clock Resource Room Existing Exterior Speakers
Building 8+9 perimiter 2
Gym 1 17 1
Locker Rooms 2 2

TOTAL 3 17 3 0 0 2

Building 8 & 9




